
STATE OF ILUNOIS 

CONTRACT 

Central Management Services 

JPMC Spreader Parts Monroe Comp 

21-416CMS-BOSS4·P·19619

The Parties to this contract are the State of Illinois acting through the undersigned Agency (collectively the State) 

and the Vendor. This contract, consisting of the signature page and numbered sections listed below and any 

attachments referenced in this contract, constitute the entire contract between the Parties concerning the subject 

matter of the contract, and in signing the contract, the Vendor affirms that the Certifications and Financial 

Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest attached hereto are true and accurate as of the date of the Vendor's execution 

of the contract. This contract supersedes all prior proposals, contracts and understandings between the Parties 

concerning the subject matter of the contract. This contract can be signed in multiple counterparts upon 

agreement of the Parties. 

contract includes BidBuy Purchase Order? (The Agency answers this question prior to contract filing.) 

□ Yes

181No 

Contract uses Illinois Procurement Gateway Certifications and Disclosures? 

IZI Yes {IPG Certifications and Disclosures including FORMS B) 

□No

1. DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

2. PRICING

3. TERM AND TERMINATION

4. STANDARD BUSINESS TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5. STATE SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

6. STANDARD CERTIFICATIONS

7, FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

8. CONTRACT SPECIFIC CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES - "FORMS B" (IF APPLICABLE)

9. PURCHASE ORDER FROM BIDBUV (IF APPLICABLE)

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained in this contract, and for other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to the 

terms and conditions set forth herein and have caused this contract to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives on the dates shown on the following CONTRACT SIGNATURES page 

State of Illinois IFII 
Contra": T>tle Page 
v.20.1 
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AGENCV USE ONL V NOT PART OF CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS 

• Agency Reference#: 21-416CMS·BOSS4-R-61422

• Project Title: JPMC Spreader Parts Monroe Comp

• Contract#: 20-416CMS-BOSS4-P-19619

• Procurement Method (IFB, RFP, Smalt Purchase, etc.): IFB

• BidBuy Reference#: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-8-13992

• BidBuy Publication Date: 7 /24/20

• Award Code: A

• Subcontractor Utilization? X Yes 0No Subcontractor Disclosure? X Yes   No 

• Funding Source:

• Obligation #:

• Small Business Set-Aside? 0 Yes X No

• Minority Owned Business? D Yes X No

• Women Owned Business? D Yes X No

• Persons with Disabilities Owned Business? D Yes X No

• Veteran Owned Small Business? D Yes X No

• Other Preferences?

State Of IIIIIIOIS IFB 
Contract: State Use Only 
V.20.1

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 
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